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DATE: June 15, 2011

TO: Florida Power & Light Company, Florida Industrial Power Users Group &
Interested Persons

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel /J (Yl(_

RE: Docket No. 100410-EI — Review of Florida Power & Light Company’s earnings.

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, Florida Power & Light
Company, and Florida Industrial Power Users Group has been scheduled in the above-referenced
docket for the following date, time and place:

DATE: Wednesday, July 13, 2011
TIME: Immediately following the Commission’s 9:30 a.m. Internal Affairs Meeting
LOCATION: Conference Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Interested persons are invited to attend this meeting. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the
Commission’s proposed agency action process. If you have any questions about the meeting,
please call Samantha Cibula at (850) 413-6202.



